SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

May 6, 1999 Hearing Room B

8:00 AM Tapes 110 - 111

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair

Sen. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair Sen. Susan Castillo Sen. Verne Duncan Sen. Marylin Shannon

STAFF PRESENT:

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrator

Andrew Morris, Administrative Support

MEASURES HEARD:

HB 2079 Work Session

HB 2172A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3000 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3130 Public Hearing and Work Session

HJR 62 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 110, A		

004	Chair Fisher	Calls meeting to order at 8:18 AM and opens a work session on HB 2079.		
HB 2079 WORK SESSION				
044	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves HB 2079 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Revenue by prior reference.		
		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: 3 - Castillo, Duncan, Fisher EXCUSED: 2 - Shannon, Shields		
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.		
054	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 2079 and opens a public hearing on HB 2172A.		
HB 2172A PUBLIC HEARING				
064	Erin Thurber	Private Investigator. Testifies on HB 2172A. Relates a personal experience relating to vital records. Comments on the difficulties experienced from the office of vital records.		
125	Thurber	Requests amendments to the bill that would allow for private investigators and genealogical researchers to have access to vital records.		
143	Chair Fisher	Discusses proposed amendments.		
172	Edward Johnson	State Registrar for Vital Records. Testifies in support of HB 2172A (EXHIBIT A). Explains the background of HB 2172A. States the bill has the support of the counties. Notes that vital records would be available to family members.		
225	Johnson	Comments that some records should be held confidential.		
230	Chair Fisher	Questions how Ballot Measure 58 impacted the vital records office.		
236	Johnson	Explains how Ballot Measure 58 impacted the office. States the courts should make a ruling on the issue by July.		
257	Thurber	States that people who are adopted might have medical problems and the records should be opened for medical purposes.		

270	Chair Fisher	Discusses the committee position. Closes the public hearing on HB 2172A and opens a work session on HB 2172A.			
<u>HB 2172</u>	HB 2172A WORK SESSION				
300	Sen. Castillo	MOTION: Moves HB 2172A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.			
		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields, Fisher EXCUSED: 1 ñ Shannon			
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.			
		SEN. CASTILLO will carry the bill.			
312	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on 2172A and opens a public hearing on HB 3000.			
HB 3000 PUBLIC HEARING					
328	Sue Davidson	Oregon Health Sciences University (OHSU), Oregon Council of Clinical Nurse Specialists (CNS). Testifies in support of HB 3000 (EXHIBIT B). Provides background of HB 3000. States the bill would require the Board of Nursing to implement administrative rules including clinical nurse specialists.			
400	Davidson	Discusses the difference between nurse practitioners and clinical nurse specialists.			
TAPE 111, A					
007	Sen. Duncan	Questions if there is opposition.			
010	Davidson	Responds no.			
014	Maggie Donius	Clinical Nurse Specialist. Testifies in support of HB 3000 (EXHIBIT F). Comments on CNS practice. Provides personal experiences.			
037	Jo Bell	Representing Oregon Association of Hospitals and Health Systems. Testifies in support of HB 3000 (EXHIBIT C).			

050	Chair Fisher	Enters letters into the record (EXHIBIT G).	
071	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 3000 and opens a work session on HB 3000.	
<u>HB 3000</u>	HB 3000 WORK SESSION		
072	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves HB 3000 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: 5 - Castillo, Duncan, Shannon, Shields, Fisher	
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.	
		SEN. DUNCAN will lead discussion on the floor.	
081	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 3000 and opens a public hearing on HB 3130.	
HB 3130 PUBLIC HEARING			
090	Joan Ploem Miller	Oregon Board of Optometry. Testifies in support of HB 3130 (EXHIBIT D). Discusses new technology and that HB 3130 will update current law.	
139	Wayne Schumacher	Representing Oregon Optometric Association. Testifies in support of HB 3130 (EXHIBIT E). States the bill clarifies current law and that HB 3130 does not expand the scope of practice.	
168	Sen. Duncan	Asks why the bill says optometrist and not eye care physician.	
176	Schumacher	Responds the bill only addresses the optometrist scope of practice.	
214	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 3130 and opens a work session on HB 3130.	
HB 3130 WORK SESSION			
218	Sen. Shannon	MOTION: Moves HB 3130 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
	I	VOTE: 5-0	

		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Duncan, Shannon, Shields, Fisher
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. SHANNON will lead discussion on the floor.
227	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 3130 and opens a work session on HJR 62.
HJR 62 WORK SESSION		
232	Sen. Shannon	MOTION: Moves HJR 62 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: 5 - Castillo, Duncan, Shannon, Shields, Fisher
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.
253	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HJR 62 and adjourns the meeting at 9:08 AM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Andrew Morris, Sandy Thiele-Cirka,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A ñ HB 2172, Written testimony, Health Division, Edward Johnson, 3 pp

- B ñ HB 3000, Written testimony, OHSU, Sue Davidson, 6 pp
- C ñ HB 3000, Written testimony, OAHHS, Jo Bell, 2 pp
- D ñ HB 3130, Written testimony, Oregon Board of Optometry, Joan Ploem Miller, 2 pp
- E ñ HB 3130, Written testimony, Oregon Optometric Association, Wayne Schumacher,

2 pp

- F ñ HB 3000, Written testimony, CNS, Maggie Donius, 1 p
- G ñ HB 3000, Submitted letters, Staff, 15 pp